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Photo Building Name Property 
Address 

Legal Address Description Designation By-law and 
Roll No. 

High House 
(Keogh-Stief 

House) 

7278 Line 7 
Tottenham 

TECUMSETH 
CON 7 SW PT 
LOT 1;RP 
51R13944 PART 
1 

Built 1865 by Owen Keogh as the 
family's second home. It is rare to 
find multiple iterations of family 
homesteads surviving on the same 
lot. 

Designation 
By-law #1986-46 
(20 August 1986) 

4324-040-003-07502 

Williams- 
Kitney Regency 

Cottage 

4964 Line 7 
Beeton 

CON 7 S PT LOT 
19 

Built in 1850 by Squire Joseph 
Richard Williams, and an 
outstanding example of a Regency 
Style cottage. 

Designation 
By-law #1990-44 
(8 August 1990) 

4324-040-004-07600 

Rich Hill 
United Church 

1276 
Sideroad 10 
Tottenham 

CON 2 SE 1/2 
LOT 10 
RP;51R23390 
PARTS 2 & 3 

Built as a Methodist Church in 
1887 on land donated by Robert 
Fleming. Well maintained and 
significantly unaltered. 

Designation 
By-law #2001-108 
(13 August 2001) 

4324-040-001-11500 

https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=7596
https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=7588
https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=7594


McDonald Log 
House 

250 Fletcher 
Crescent 
Alliston 

ALLISTON CON 
1 PT LOT 1 
PLAN;51M413 
BLKS 146 AND 
147 AND;RP 
51R7827 PT 
PART 1 

Built in 1865 by the McDonald 
family of Essa Township and 
relocated to Riverdale Park in 
1960. Two storey log cabins from 
this era are rare. 

Designation 
By-law #2002-29 
(18 February 2002) 

4324-020-003-13100 

Alliston 
Monument 

Works 

51 Victoria 
Street East 

Alliston 

PLAN 205 PT 
LOT 17 
RP;51R35899 
PART 1 

Built in 1901 as the Alliston Marble 
and Granite Works. Housed one of 
the longest continuous businesses 
in the Town of New Tecumseth. 

Designation 
By-law #2007-129 
(11 June 2007) 

4324-030-005-02200 

Banting 
Homestead 

5116 Sir 
Frederick 

Banting Road 
Alliston 

CON 2 E PT LOT 
2 RP 
51R35196;PART 
1 

The birthplace, childhood home 
and family farm of Sir Frederick 
Banting, co-discoverer of insulin. 

Designation 
By-law #2007-207 
(12 November 2007) 

4324-080-001-24600 

Beeton Town 
Hall 

34 Main 
Street West 

Beeton 

TECUMSETH 
CON 8 S PT LOT 
10;RP 
51R21702 PT 
PART 1 
RP;51R38714 
PARTS 1 AND 3 

Three storey Italianate building 
constructed in 1894 as the Beeton 
Town Hall. It housed Council 
chambers, an auditorium, the fire 
hall and a jail. 

Designation 
By-law #2017-037 
(20 March 2017) 

4324-060-001-03300 

https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=7589
https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=7584
https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=1029
https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=6872


Colgan House 2157 Adjala-
Tecumseth 
Townline 

Tottenham 

CON 5 PT LOT 1 
RP 
51R26691;PART 
1 

Family home of celebrated local 
poet John C. Colgan (1811- 1879). 
Four months after his death, the 
name Colgan was selected for the 
crossroad hamlet where he lived. 

Designation  
By-law #2020-098 
(14 September 2020) 

4324-040-001-21602 

The Wright House 130 Wellington 
Street West 

Alliston 

PLAN 122 PT 
LOT 33 PT LOT 
34 

Built by brothers William and 
Hugh Wright. Both prominent 
residents to the building and 
growth of Alliston. Also became 
home to another prominent 
citizen, Joseph Robert Hipwell, 
chemist and druggist. A fine 
example of late Victorian Hybrid 
architecture. 

Designation  
By-Law #2022-022 
(7 March 2022) 

4324-010-001-09000 

https://www.heritagetrust.on.ca/oha/details/file?id=13557
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